



WEST HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

JOINT ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING MINUTES MONDAY, May 22, 2017 @ 7:00 P.M. Chaminade College Preparatory – Condon Center 23260 Saticoy St., West Hills, CA 91304

Committee Attendees: Steve Randall, Alec Uzemeck, Char Rothstein, Marge Brown, and Brad Vanderhoof

Public Attendees: Christina Walsh.

The meeting was called to order and a quorum was present.

The meeting Minutes from April 12th were approved.

There were no comments from the Co Chairs.

Alec made a presentation about drinking water supplied by the LA Department of Water and Power and water obtained through the purchase of bottled water. The main source of information was the DWP report for 2016 and it included the sources and distribution of water throughout the county, the importance of reservoirs and their construction, and water treatment. Groundwater is a important component of the water supply and DWP's future plans for growing treatment and use of groundwater was discussed.

Reports indicate that eighty percent of bottled water comes from various water companies such as DWP across the country and the remainder comes from streams and wells. All meet similar safety standards, however bottled water is governed under the FDA, which has lesser reporting requirements than the state health monitored water such as that provided, by the DWP. The significant difference between bottled water and municipal sources is that the bottles water costs the consumer 100 to 3,000 times as much and loads landfills with the bottles.

Alec posed the question, should West Hills ask the DTSC is the area is safe or normal relative to cancer risk and the committee decided that contact should be made with DTSC to explain their findings at the SSFL. This is an opportune time to ask for information since all of the testing and reports to the DTSC have been completed by the responsible parties.

Alec to contact DTSC for some statement or approach to West Hills residents concerns.

Char to contact mothers with infant cancer so that the Environment Committee can send a request to the state health department for a cancer cluster investigation.

EIS comment period is over. Christina Walsh wanted copies of Char's response and Char said that she would provide it. Other members have sent their comments to Walsh.

The meeting was adjourned.

This meeting is open to the public. Doors open at 6:50 p.m. Those who wish to speak during the meeting may be asked to complete a Speaker Card. Comments on matters not on the agenda will be heard during the Public Comment period. Those who wish to speak on an agenda item will be heard when the item is considered.

Public Input: The public is requested to fill out a Speaker Card to address the Board on any agenda item before the Board takes an action on an item. Comments from the public on agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda that are within the Board's jurisdiction will be heard during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Board is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period; however, an issue raised by a member of the public may become the subject of a future Board meeting. Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker, unless adjusted by the presiding officer of the Board.

Public Posting Of Agendas: WHNC agendas are posted for public review at Shadow Ranch Park, 22633 Vanowen St., West Hills, CA 91307 or at our website, www.westhillsnc.org. You can also receive our agendas via email by subscribing to the City of Los Angeles Early Notification System at www.lacity.org/government/Subscriptions/NeighborhoodCouncils/index.

The Americans With Disabilities Act: As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices and other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least three business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting the WHNC's executive director via email at Michelle.Ritchie@westhillsnc.org and if you are hearing impaired please call 711.

Public Access of Records: In compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the board in advance of a meeting may be viewed at the meeting where such writing was considered or by contacting the WHNC's executive director via email at Michelle.Ritchie@westhillsnc.org. Requests can be made for a copy of a record related to an item on the agenda.

Reconsideration and Grievance Process: For information on the WHNC's process for board action reconsideration, stakeholder grievance policy or any other procedural matters related to this Council, please consult the WHNC Bylaws. The Bylaws are available at our website, www.WestHillsNC.org.

Servicios De Traduccion: Si requiere servicios de traducción, favor de avisar al Concejo Vecinal 3 días de trabajo (72 horas) antes del evento. Por favor contacte Michelle.Ritchie@westhillsnc.org..